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200 East Main St., Lexington, KY 40507 / 859.258.3133 Phone / 859.258.3879 Fax / lexingtonky.gov 

 

TO:   Mayor Linda Gorton 

FROM:  Gary Ginn, Fayette County Coroner 

DATE:  April 23, 2025   

SUBJECT: Trading Manual Stretchers with Scott County for Ferno iNX Stretcher 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

Request Authorization to:  Trade (8) used manual Ferno stretchers (Serial numbers: L426569, 

L287947, L477499, 06007411, 06007408, 07042533, 07042919, 08087477) for (1) used Ferno 

iNX Stretcher from the Scott County Coroner’s Office. 

Why are you requesting?  

 The Coroner’s Office has been migrating from manual stretchers to Ferno iNX stretchers 
over the course of several years.  This will be the last of 8 Ferno iNX stretchers needed. 

 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 

 The cost for this FY is: $0 

 The cost for future FY is:  $0 

 

Are the funds budgeted? N\A 

 

File Number:  0425-25 

 

Director/Commissioner:  Gary Ginn, Coroner 

 

 


